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Fom: OutofScope
Sent: Thursday, 15 February 08 PM

To: Whiteley, James
Subject: Re: email alerts for media events

Hi James

I'm just following up on this email from yesterday.

I'm keen to resume receiving media alerts as soon as possible.
It would be appreciated if you could update me on this please.

With thanks

Bob

Hi James

| spoke to you briefly today at the Premier's media conference about not getting media alerts

| am still on the list for media releases but oéased getting alerts about a week or so ago

| have checked the spam folders etc and can't see anything there and have been opening releases/alerts
Could you add me back onto the list please?

With thanks
Bob

Bob Burton

Tasmanian Inquirer

Twitter: @TasInquirer

Website: https:/tasmanianinquirer.com.au/

Independent Tasmanian journalism

You can sign up for email alerts for new stories here
https://tasmanianinquirer.com.au/subscribe/
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From: Aquilina, Sarah

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2024 7:.04 AM

To: Whiteley, Jessica

Subject: Fwd: Reinstatement to Tas Govt's media alerts list
From:

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 4:36:08 pm
To: Aquilina, Sarah <Sarah.Aquilina@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Reinstatement to Tas Govt's media alerts list

Hi Sarah
I would really like to get this sorted out today
Can you update me please?

With thanks

Bob

Hi Sarah

It seems that somehow | have been dropped off the government's email list for media alerts though | am still getting
copies of media releases.

On checking it seems that the last time | one | got a media alert for the Rockliff Government's was February 1 --

I'm not sure what is going on at the govt's end but this is the second time this has happened in a little over a year.
About this time last year | was reinstated to the list but now | seem to have been dropped off again.

I'd like to get this sorted out this morning please so it would be appreciated if you could confirm that I'm back on the
list.

'm on [BEBBISEERR1 you need to discuss

With thanks

Bob Burton

Tasmanian Inquirer

Twitter: @Taslnquirer

Website: https:/tasmanianinquirer.com.au/’

Independent Tasmanian journalism

You can sign up for email alerts for new stories here
https://tasmanianinquirer.com.au/subscribe/





